
OFFICE OF OPERATIONS

N O T I C E October 24, 2017
1.1l

TO: All Geographic Bureau Cammandin~ Officers

FROM: Director, Ottice of Opzratiuns

SUBJECT: REVISED -MINIMUM PATROL l;`N[TS UPDATE.

Maintaining a minimum number of patrc~i units is critiaai to effective(}` provide s~rvie~:s tc~ the
residents of Las Angeles and to ensure sufficient units are available to respond to an emergency. It
is imperative that Area ~~atch commanders take the necessary steps to meet these minimums. The
attached table establishes the numbr;r of A or ~ cars necessar}r to meet the patrol unit minimums for
each Area. If the actual number of units deplo~~ed during a watch drape below the minimums
established in the table. then ~~~atch commanders shall immediately notify their commanding officer
and implement established protocols such as, but not limited ta, activating specialized units tc~
handle calls for service. holding units aver from the previous watch, andfnr calling in off-dot}~
personnel to voluntarily w~ark on an overture basis.

Watch command~:rs and assistant ~~atch commanders are reminded that these procedures are to be
f'vllowed in respolise to deficiencies in staffing resulting from deployment only. In the eve~7t of an
unusual occurrence or a priority radio call backlog, personnel shall be guided by the Emergency°
Operations Guide and Operational Order No. 5. FIELD U?1~IT ,SELEC'TID:~',S'E~l.IF14'C~'E ~~'1iI~
PRIORITY R9DIf~7 C:~LL B.~CKLC~C; - T.~CTIC:.9L .<~LERT' ~C~~IDELIs'4'ES— REG~'I.SEIU, dated
September 15, 1999.

Should you ha~~e questions regarding, this matter, please contact the Evaluation and Administration
Unit, Office ofOperatians, at (213j =~$6-t~OSO.

MICR . MOORE, First Assistant Chief
Director, Office of C?pc:rations
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